
Village of Twin Lakes 
105 East Main St. • PO Box 1024 • Twin Lakes, WI 53181 

• Phone (262)877-2858 •

AGENDA 
Board of Appeals Meeting  • February 12, 2025 @ 5:00pm 

Twin Lakes Village Hall Board Room 105 E Main St, Twin Lakes WI 53181 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Disclosure of Board Member Participation

a. Board Chairman Tom Porps has disclosed a conflict of interest regarding agenda
items 10-13. They will participate in agenda items 5 through 9 but will recuse
themselves from items 10 through 13.

5. Approval of Previous Minutes from May 23, 2024

6. Approval of Previous Minutes from July 11 2024

7. Approval of Previous Minutes from November 12, 2024

8. Discussion and possible action regarding a new procedure for Board of Appeals: Board
of Appeals Meeting Schedule and Application Deadlines

9. Discussion and possible action regarding a new procedure for Board of Appeals: Board
of Appeals Staff Report

10. Public Hearing pursuant to Section 17.40.040 of the Village Municipal Code, the
applicant, Michael Gartenberg requests relief from the regulations outlined in Section
17.39.070 - Special Regulations for properties in the Shoreland Protection Overlay
District.

11. Close of Public Hearing for Michael Gartenberg’s Application for Relief from
Shoreland Protection Regulations under Section 17.39.070 of the Village Municipal
Code.



    Page 1 of 1 

12. Deliberations and determination pursuant to Section 17.40.040 of the Village Municipal
Code on the appeal issues filed the applicant, Michael Gartenberg requests relief from
the regulations outlined in Section 17.39.070 - Special Regulations for properties in the
Shoreland Protection Overlay District. Specifically:

B: Proximity of accessory structures to the Ordinary High-Water Mark (OHWM) and 
side lot lines. 

C: Limitations on size and total square footage of accessory structures in the shore 
yard 

D: Height restrictions for accessory structures in the shore yard. 

13. Adjourn

MATTERS MAY BE TAKEN IN ORDER OTHER THAN LISTED 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the Clerk Treasurer’s office in advance so the 

appropriate accommodations can be made.



rev. 1/3/2025 

Village of Twin Lakes 
105 E Main St, Twin Lakes WI 53181 

Conflict of Interest and Participation Disclosure Statement 

Board of Appeals Meeting February 12, 2025 @ 5:00pm 
Hearing: Michael Gartenberg  

I, Tom Porps, hereby disclose that I have a conflict of interest regarding agenda items 10-13, 
which pertain to the application of Michael Gartenberg and the relief requested under 
Section 17.39.070 of the Village Municipal Code. 

In accordance with Wisconsin Open Meetings Law and the Village’s conflict of interest 
policies, I will fully recuse myself from participating in any discussion, deliberation, or vote on 
these items. I will leave the meeting during those agenda items to avoid any appearance of 
influence or bias. 

However, I will participate in agenda items 5 through 8, as they are unrelated to the 
identified conflict. I am making this disclosure to ensure transparency and to maintain the 
integrity of this board’s proceedings. 



Village of Twin Lakes Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 
Date: Thursday, May 23, 2024 – 5:30 p.m 
Location: Village Hall Board Room, 105 E Main St, Twin Lakes, WI 

CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON PORPS AT 5:30PM / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/
ROLL CALL: Tom Porps, Lisa Wallerich, Bill Busse, Tom Kuhlmey, Joe Rhamey (absent) Also Present: 
Deputy Clerk Colleen Hoyt 

VARIANCE REQUEST BY JOSEPH SAENGER SR. Parcel # 86-4-119-322-1200 and 86-4-119-322-
1205, 1313 Musial Road 

Mr. Saenger was sworn in and presented his variance request. The Zoning Permit was denied in part by 
zoning ordinance 17.20.030 C Side Yard.  

Proposed additions are as follows: 

• Lifting the existing house to pour in concrete to create a basement from the current 3.5 ft crawl
space.

• Installation of a drain tile and foundation work.
• Addition of a second floor over the main section of the house (approximately 560 square feet).
• Addition of a side deck to the existing structure.

The cottage is 3.2 feet off the westerly lot line. 

Mr. Saenger explained that the cottage holds sentimental value to his family, who have been coming to 
Twin Lakes for generations.  

Mr. Saenger stated, "I’m picking the house up, pouring a footing on the floor, putting in a drain tile, and 
then blocking up the 3.5 ft crawl space so it becomes a basement. Over the center of the house, there’s a 
560-square-foot section that’s the main house, and I’m proposing to add a second floor to that."

Tom Porps remarked that the footprint of the structure would not increase horizontally, maintaining the 
current nonconformity status. However, he questioned whether building upward (vertically) would be 
considered an increase in the structure's footprint under zoning regulations. 

ADJOURNMENT 

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Tom Porps and seconded by Tom Kuhlmey. The meeting 
was adjourned at 6:43 PM. 

The board will seek clarification from the zoning department regarding whether a vertical addition is 
considered an expansion of the structure’s footprint. 

/s/Colleen Hoyt, Village Deputy Clerk 



Village of Twin Lakes Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 
Date: Thursday, July 11 2024 – 5:30 p.m 
Location: Village Hall Board Room, 105 E Main St, Twin Lakes, WI 

CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON PORPS AT 5:30PM / PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE/ROLL CALL: Tom Porps, Bill Busse, Tom Kuhlmey, Joe Rhamey, Lisa Wallerich 
(absent), Also Present: Deputy Clerk Colleen Hoyt 

VARIANCE REQUEST BY JOSEPH SAENGER SR. Parcel # 86-4-119-322-1200 and 86-4-119-
322-1205, 1313 Musial Road

Hearing Continuance from May 23, 2024. 

Attorney Jeffrey Janet from Smith and Janet Law, 326 East Main Street, appeared on behalf of Joseph and 
Joanne Saenger, property owners of 1313 Musial Road. 

The Zoning Permit was denied in part by zoning ordinance 17.20.030 C Side Yard. 

Further Discussion – Review of the Variance Request: 
The Board reviewed the variance request to build an addition to the existing single-family home, 
specifically requesting a side yard setback of 3.2 ft, instead of the required 10 ft. 

Existing Structure Use: 
The applicant confirmed that the existing structure would not be torn down and that the proposal was to 
add to the current home, utilizing portions of the structure. 

Timeline for Construction: 
The applicant hoped to have the project completed by June 2025, ideally before spring. 

Public Interest and Neighbor Approval: 
The Board acknowledged the support from the applicant’s neighbor, who had submitted a letter not 
objecting to the variance. All members agreed that granting the variance would not negatively affect the 
public interest. 

Unique Property Limitations: 
The Board found that the property’s topography and soil conditions limited its usability. These factors, 
including the high water table and soil unsuitable for a new foundation, justified the variance request. 

Unnecessary Hardship: 
The Board recognized the unnecessary hardship caused by the property's unique limitations and the small 
size of the existing structure. Modern standards and appliances were difficult to accommodate within the 
current space, making it burdensome to prevent the applicant from making necessary improvements. 

Expansion of Footprint and Non-Conforming Structure: 
Board Member Busse raised concerns about expanding the footprint of the non-conforming structure. He 
referenced zoning regulations, which state that if a non-conforming structure is dismantled by more than 
50% of its current value, it must be rebuilt in compliance with zoning regulations. However, the structure 
may be rebuilt within its existing footprint as long as it stays within the maximum height allowance of 35 
ft and 2.5 stories. 



Busse emphasized that maintaining the existing footprint was key to his decision and wanted to ensure 
that the addition would not expand beyond the 3.2 ft side yard setback. The Board agreed that the proposal 
complied with the height limit and did not expand the structure beyond the existing footprint. 

Motion to Approve the Variance: 
A motion to approve the variance was made by Chairperson Porps seconded by the Board. The motion to 
grant the variance passed unanimously. 

Clarification on Conditions: 
While not an amendment to the motion, Board Member Busse reiterated that the footprint must remain 
unchanged, and the height must stay within the allowable limit of 35 ft. 

Appeal Process: 
Chairperson Porps noted that any aggrieved party would have 30 days to appeal the Board's decision to 
Circuit Court. 

Conclusion: 
The variance was officially granted, and the applicant was informed of the next steps, including signing 
the final documents after the 30-day appeal window. 

8. Adjournment:
The meeting adjourned at 6:36pm.

/s/Colleen Hoyt, Village Deputy Clerk 



In accordance with the Wisconsin Public Records Law (Wis. Stat. §§ 19.31-19.39), transcripts, audio recordings, and 
documents presented during this meeting are available upon request. Please contact the Village of Twin Lakes Clerk's Office 
for access to these records 

     1 | P a g e

Village of Twin Lakes Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes 

Date: November 12, 2024 
Location: Twin Lakes Village Hall Board Room, 1:00pm, 105 East Main Street, Twin Lakes, Wisconsin 

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ROLL CALL: Tom Porps, Bill Busse, Jordan Cates, Tom 
Kuhlmey, Lisa Wallerich (absent) Joe Rhamey (absent) 

PUBLIC COMMENTS & QUESTIONS: None 

Appeal Issue #1 

"The decision to issue a final occupancy permit was based on the plat of survey issued by Ritchie P. Wenzel 
of Lynch & Associates on August 19, 2024, and last updated on August 26, 2024. Our position is that the plat 
of survey does not comply with the requirements of Village Code 14.12.050(1)(3), and thus is not reliable 
for determining the total impervious surface."  

Decision: The Board of Appeals found that the evidence submitted by Appellant was persuasive and adequate for 
Appellant to satisfy their burden of proof. The Board of Appeals finds and orders that the "as-built" survey by 
Ritchie P. Wenzel last updated on August 26, 2024 and submitted as Appellant's Exhibit #2 must be updated to 
show all dimensions of size and location as to the setback of walls, dimensions of the deck, dimensions of paved 
sidewalks and the linear length dimensions and setbacks of the west and east retaining walls. Said additional 
information must be sufficient so as to enable verification of the "Impervious Surface Calculations" for said 
Property features as set forth in the left margin of said "as-built' survey. The updated survey shall be filed with the 
Village within 60 days of the November 12, 2024 hearing. The Board of Appeals approved this finding and order by 
a 4 to 0 vote.  

Prior to the Board of Appeals making a finding in favor of Appellant on this Appeal Issue No. 1, Appellant 
was asked and did agree to not file any further appeals as to this Property if the Board of Appeals ordered 
the "as-built" survey to be updated as specified in this first finding. 

Appeal Issue #2 

"Second, we do not agree with the Building Inspector's determination that the portion of the driveway at 
200 W. Park Drive (which previously had concrete gravel over it) is now permeable. As a result, the 
property is not in compliance with Village Code 17 .20.031, which required that properties of less than one 
acre may not have more than 35% of the lot covered by impervious surfaces."  

Decision: The Board of Appeals found that the evidence submitted by Appellant as Appeal Issue No. 2 failed to meet 
the Appellant's burden of proof. Therefore, the Board did not rule in favor of the Appellant on this Appeal Issue No. 
2. The Board of Appeals voted 4 to 0 to this finding. This Appeal Issue No. 2 therefore fails.

Motion to Adjourn at 5:55pm, Porps seconded by Busse 

/s/Colleen Hoyt, Village Deputy Clerk 



Memorandum 

To: Board of Appeals 
From: Colleen Hoyt – Village Deputy Clerk 
Date: December 28, 2024 
Subject: Proposal for Establishing a Yearly Meeting Schedule 

I. Purpose
The purpose of this memorandum is to propose the establishment of a yearly meeting schedule for the Board of
Appeals. This schedule will provide specific dates for meetings to be held on the third Thursday of each
month, with the clarification that meetings will only occur if there is a submitted and complete application.
This structure aims to enhance predictability for applicants, improve administrative efficiency, and support
timely decision-making processes.

II. Background
Currently, the Board of Appeals operates without a pre-established meeting schedule. This lack of structure
creates several challenges, including:

• Uncertainty for Applicants: Applicants face difficulties in planning submissions due to the ad hoc
scheduling of meetings.

• Administrative Inefficiencies: Staff and Board members must coordinate meetings on an as-needed
basis, leading to potential delays.

• Lack of Predictability: The absence of a clear schedule can discourage participation and slow the
review process.

To address these challenges, it is critical to establish a structured yet flexible meeting schedule. 

III. Proposed Yearly Meeting Schedule
To improve operations while maintaining flexibility, I propose the following:

1. Annual Posting of Tentative Meeting Dates:
o A yearly schedule will be developed and published in December.
o Meetings will be scheduled for the third Thursday of each month, but only held if there is a

submitted application requiring the Board’s review.
2. Defined Application Deadlines:

o Applications must be submitted five weeks prior to the scheduled meeting date to allow for
adequate review.

o If no applications are submitted by the deadline, the meeting will not take place.
3. Public Posting of the Schedule:

o The tentative meeting dates and associated application deadlines will be published on the
Village’s website and available in the Clerk’s Office.

IV. Benefits of a Structured Timeline
Adopting this approach offers several benefits:

1. Predictability for Applicants:
o Applicants will know when meetings are tentatively scheduled and can plan accordingly.
o Clear application deadlines will reduce confusion and improve the applicant experience.

2. Administrative Efficiency:



o Staff will have a structured timeline for processing applications and preparing materials for the
Board.

3. Flexibility for the Board:
o Members can plan their schedules around the tentative dates with clarity on whether a meeting

will be required.

V. Recommendation
I recommend that the Board of Appeals approve the adoption of a yearly meeting schedule, with meetings
tentatively set for the third Thursday of each month, contingent upon the submission of an application. The
first schedule will be published after its approval, listing all potential meeting dates and associated application
deadlines for the upcoming year.

VI. Next Steps

1. Upon approval, the meeting schedule, including application deadlines, will be made publicly available
through the Village’s website and in Village Hall.



   1 | P a g e  rev.12/28/24 

2025 Board of Appeals Meeting Schedule and Application Deadlines 
The Village of Twin Lakes Board of Appeals will hold its meetings as needed on the third 
Thursday of each month in 2025. Meetings will be held in the Twin Lakes Village Hall Board 
Room and will begin at 5:00pm. 

Meeting Schedule and Application Deadlines 
Written notice is required to be filed within twenty (20) days with the Village Clerks office 
following the final decision of the Building Inspector/Zoning Administrator or other entity, 
specifying the grounds setting forth the order being appealed and the respects in which said 
person feels themselves aggrieved and outlining any claims that said order to ruling is 
erroneous or illegal. 

Before submitting your Board of Appeals application, you must meet with the Zoning 
Administrator to review your application and ensure it is complete. This meeting must take 
place at least one week before the Application Deadline for the hearing you wish to attend. 

Submission Details 
Applications must be submitted to the Twin Lakes Village Hall Clerks office by the deadlines 
listed above. Incomplete applications or those received after the deadline will not be 
included on the agenda for the corresponding meeting date. 

Contact Information 
For questions regarding applications or the appeals process, please contact our village 
Zoning Administrator at 262-977-7719 or zoning@twinlakeswi.gov 

Approved on _______________ 
Village of Twin Lakes Board of Appeals 

Meeting Date Application Deadline 

February 20, 2025 January 16, 2025 
March 20, 2025 February 13, 2025 
April 17, 2025 March 13, 2025 
May 15, 2025 April 10, 2025 
June 19, 2025 May 15, 2025 
July 17, 2025 June 12, 2025 
August 21, 2025 July 17, 2025 
September 18, 2025 August 14, 2025 
October 16, 2025 September 11, 2025 
November 20, 2025 October 16, 2025 
December 18, 2025 November 13, 2025 



Memorandum 

To: Twin Lakes Board of Appeals
From: Colleen Hoyt - Village Deputy Clerk
Date: 12/10/2024  

Subject: Staff Reports for Board of Appeals 

Purpose 

To ensure the integrity and transparency of the zoning appeal process, it is proposed that a 
formal staff report be incorporated into the materials provided to the Board of Appeals for 
each case. 

Background 

Since I have started here, two Board of Appeals meetings have been postponed due to 
insufficient information provided to the Board regarding the zoning administrator’s 
decisions. Currently, the only documentation provided to the Board is the denial letter sent 
to the applicant. While this information outlines the decision, it lacks the depth necessary 
for the Board to thoroughly evaluate the case during their review process. 

Proposed Changes 

1. Introduction of Staff Reports:
o A staff report will accompany all cases presented to the Board of Appeals.
o The report will provide a detailed explanation of the zoning administrator’s

decision, including:
 The specific zoning code provisions involved.
 The reasoning behind the decision.
 Any relevant background information or context.

2. Structure of the Staff Report:
o Case Summary: Brief description of the appeal, including applicant details and

requested relief.
o Applicable Zoning Codes: List of relevant sections of the zoning ordinance.
o Analysis: Explanation of how the zoning codes apply to the case, including any

factors leading to the decision.
o Recommendation: Staff’s professional recommendation, if appropriate, based on

the zoning code.



3. Benefits:
o Provides the Board with comprehensive, standardized information for each case.
o Reduces delays by ensuring the Board has all necessary details to make informed

decisions.
o Enhances transparency and accountability within the zoning appeal process.
o Establishes a clear and detailed record that can be invaluable if the Village’s

decision is ever challenged in court. The staff report will serve as evidence of the
rationale and due diligence involved in the process.

o Formalizing this requirement as an ordinance ensures consistency and compliance
across all appeals, preventing potential oversights in the process.

o Codification strengthens the Village’s legal position by demonstrating that the
procedure is standardized and not ad hoc, which is particularly valuable in legal
challenges.

Implementation 

• Staff reports will be drafted by the Zoning Administrator and included in the meeting
packets sent to Board members in advance of the scheduled hearings.

• Reports will also be made available to applicants to ensure clarity and fairness in the
process.

Conclusion 

By incorporating staff reports into the zoning appeal process, we aim to improve the 
efficiency, integrity, and professionalism of Board of Appeals meetings. This change will 
provide all parties with the information needed to uphold the Village’s zoning regulations 
while respecting the rights of applicants. Furthermore, codifying this process as an ordinance 
will provide a durable framework for future zoning appeal proceedings. 

Please feel free to reach out with any questions or suggestions regarding this proposed 
change. 



Rev. 12/10/2024 

2025 Board of Appeals – Staff Report 

Variance Request: Click or tap here to enter text. 
Board of Appeals: Click or tap here to enter text. 
Date:Click or tap here to enter text. 

1. What were the specific reasons for denying the zoning permit and what
aspects of the application were non-compliant with zoning code?
(Provide details and cite the relevant sections of the zoning code.)
Click or tap here to enter text.

2. Was the denial based solely on zoning regulations, or were other
considerations involved (e.g., public safety, environmental concerns)?
Click or tap here to enter text.

3. Did the applicant have an opportunity to address or correct the deficiencies
in their application before the denial?
☐ Yes ☐ No
(If yes, what efforts were made, and why were they insufficient?) 
Click or tap here to enter text.

4. Were alternative solutions or modifications to the proposal explored or
suggested to the applicant?
☐ Yes ☐ No
(If yes, describe them and why they were not pursued.) 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

5. Were there any consultations with other departments, committees, or
professionals before the denial?
(e.g., legal counsel, engineering staff, Plan Commission)
Click or tap here to enter text.

6. What are the specific grounds for the applicant's variance request?
(e.g., unique property hardship, inability to use the property as zoned, etc.) Click or tap here to
enter text.

7. Would approving the variance cause any negative impacts on neighboring
properties?
(Consider property values, privacy, environmental concerns, etc.)
Click or tap here to enter text.



December 4,2024 

Board of Appeals. 

We are responding to a letter we received regarding construction of a garage at 301 West Park Drive. 

We reside at 305 West Park Drive and are the immediate neighbors of Michael and Faye Gartenberg. 

We do not object to the construction of a garage on the property. 

We do object to granting any of the three(3} variances requested. 

As you are aware,from a previous request to build a home on the property, the property has multiple 

issues from the small size of the property to the location on the channel and bay as well as being 

partially in a flood plain. Also the issue of the Shoreland Protection Overlay District must be taken 

into consideration. 

The property currently has an attached two (2) car garage as well as a free standing shed behind the 

garage. No hardship exists. 

A standard free standing garage (as defined by the village} of no more then 1200 square feet and no 

higher then 12 feet is all that should be approved. 

Please take our concerns into consideration as you discuss and move forward. 

Thank you 

Raymond and Lynda Rapacz 

305 West Park Drive. 









Outlook

FW: January 15, 2025 Board of Appeals Meeting: Gartenberg Case

From: Rich Adloff 
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 11:23 AM
To: Laura Jager <villageadmin@twinlakeswi.gov>
Cc: Zoning Administrator <zoning@twinlakeswi.gov>
Subject: January 15, 2025 Board of Appeals Mee ng: Gartenberg Case

DRAFT
Dear Ms. Schaeffer,

As you are aware the Gartenbergs will be presenting their case for appeal of the decision to decline their 
permit request.  The request is to build a garage on the northside of West Park Drive across from their 
home.

My wife Mary and I will attend the above referenced meeting but we thought this additional form of 
support may be helpful.

There are many facts that support the appeal but for now please note two things.

First, this project will be completed with the highest quality and will match the style and color of the 
home and, like the home, will continue the "lake feel" aesthetic the Gartenbergs used with the original 
renovation about 20 years ago.

Second, the drainage of the land will be improved with this project.  Micheal will present the details on 
the 15th. Please know that this will also be done with the highest quality and integrity.

Please feel free to contact me if I can be of further assistance ahead for the meeting on the 15th.

Sincerely,
Rich Adloff
1701 E.  Lakeshore Dr., Twin Lakes, WI
847-525-4832



January 6, 2025 

Good evening Board of Appeals members. I'm unable to attend this evening, but I would like to 
put my thoughts into writing. The Gartenberg project would be situated on a 6600 square-foot 
lot certainly more than ample for a garage. The Gartenberg's meet the requirements for a 
variance. The garage would not harm the public interest. It meets the unique land requirement. 
It also meets the hardship requirement because he can't really put anything else there. It would 
be a useless piece of property. 

(/ 

Howard Ski� �� 







From: Jim Bess
Date: Jan 12, 2025 12:26 PM
Subject: Gartenbergs
To: Laura Jager <villageadmin@twinlakeswi.gov>,Zoning Administrator <zoning@twinlakeswi.gov>
Cc: Valerie Lindstrom 

We ran into our neighbors the Gartenbergs over the holidays, and they told us of their project on the Lake Mary side 
of their lot. Quite a lot of details as you are aware.

Having recently built a house and accessory building at 1714 Mount Moriah and having owned 1724 Mount Moriah 
for over 30 years, we have always felt the village to be a reasonable ally when we’ve undertaken any project.

The Gartenberg’s planned improvements do more to manage the water issues on the site than zoning requirements 
would do. They are providing more of a betterment to the site than just the maintaining of the setbacks would do. 
This could also offer an example to others to manage their ‘shore yard’ in a responsible manner.

Needless to say, we are recommending approval.

Sincerely – Val Lindstrom, Jim Bess



From: B Lenz < @gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2025 3:48 PM
To: Laura Jager <villageadmin@twinlakeswi.gov>
Cc: Zoning Administrator <zoning@twinlakeswi.gov>
Subject: 301 W Park Drive

Dear Ms. Schaeffer:

I understand that the Gartenbergs at 301 West Park Dr. will present their appeal of the decision to decline their 
permit request to build a garage on the north side of West Park Drive, across from their home.

My wife and I fully support Gartenberg's request and will be at the upcoming meeting on February 12th.

We support their request for the following reasons:

· We have seen the work that the Gartenbergs have done in the past, and are completely confident that all of
the work that they will do will be to the highest standards and in keeping with the neighborhood aesthetic.

· They will be doing no more than what their neighbors have done in the past, to be in keeping with the
neighborhood norms

· They will do everything necessary to not only not hinder the drainage of the land, but significantly improve it.

· They will only be using local contractors.

I respectfully submit this letter of full support.

Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions.

Bob Lenz

216 W Park Dr

Twin Lakes, WI 53181
























	6.11.2024 Saenger Meeting Minutes.pdf
	CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRPERSON PORPS AT 5:30PM / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ROLL CALL: Tom Porps, Bill Busse, Tom Kuhlmey, Joe Rhamey, Lisa Wallerich (absent), Also Present: Deputy Clerk Colleen Hoyt
	VARIANCE REQUEST BY JOSEPH SAENGER SR. Parcel # 86-4-119-322-1200 and 86-4-119-322-1205, 1313 Musial Road
	Hearing Continuance from May 23, 2024.

	Blank Page
	Village of Twin Lakes Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes - Neal  2.pdf
	Village of Twin Lakes Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes
	CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ROLL CALL: Tom Porps, Bill Busse, Jordan Cates, Tom Kuhlmey, Lisa Wallerich (absent) Joe Rhamey (absent)
	PUBLIC COMMENTS & QUESTIONS: None
	Appeal Issue #1
	"The decision to issue a final occupancy permit was based on the plat of survey issued by Ritchie P. Wenzel of Lynch & Associates on August 19, 2024, and last updated on August 26, 2024. Our position is that the plat of survey does not comply with the...
	Decision: The Board of Appeals found that the evidence submitted by Appellant was persuasive and adequate for Appellant to satisfy their burden of proof. The Board of Appeals finds and orders that the "as-built" survey by Ritchie P. Wenzel last update...
	Prior to the Board of Appeals making a finding in favor of Appellant on this Appeal Issue No. 1, Appellant was asked and did agree to not file any further appeals as to this Property if the Board of Appeals ordered the "as-built" survey to be updated ...
	Appeal Issue #2
	"Second, we do not agree with the Building Inspector's determination that the portion of the driveway at 200 W. Park Drive (which previously had concrete gravel over it) is now permeable. As a result, the property is not in compliance with Village Cod...
	Decision: The Board of Appeals found that the evidence submitted by Appellant as Appeal Issue No. 2 failed to meet the Appellant's burden of proof. Therefore, the Board did not rule in favor of the Appellant on this Appeal Issue No. 2. The Board of Ap...
	Motion to Adjourn at 5:55pm, Porps seconded by Busse


	Blank Page



